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December 29, 2021 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC, 20543 
 

 

 
Re: Andy Warhol Foundation for the Visual Arts, Inc. v. Goldsmith, et al., No. 21-869 

(U.S.) 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The Court docketed the petition in the above-referenced case on December 13, 
2021.  The brief in opposition is due January 12, 2022.  Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.3 
and 30.4, Respondent Lynn Goldsmith respectfully requests a 30-day extension, through and 
including February 11, 2022.  Petitioner has indicated that it does not oppose the extension.  
Respondent submits that this extension is appropriate because counsel for respondent has 
numerous deadlines in other matters.   

Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to let us know. 
 

 Sincerely, 

/s/ 
 
Lisa S. Blatt 

cc: Roman Martinez, Counsel of Record for Petitioner  


